SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CANBY, OREGON held May 18th 1925.

The Council was called to order at 8:00 P.M. by the Mayor W. H. Bair.

Upon roll call there were present Mayor W. H. Bair, Recorder C. L. Eid, Councilmens Bowlsby, Evans, Patch, Shewey, Swanby, Wang and White. Absent City Attorney C. N. Wait, Chief of Police Louis Lent, and Councilman Dedman.

Whereupon the Mayor stated the purpose of the meeting was for granting the Canby Civic Club the permission to erect a marker that would advertise as well as beautify the City of Canby.

Whereupon it was moved and seconded that the City Attorney be instructed to draw up a resolution granting the Canby Civic Club the permission to construct a marker to advertise the City of Canby along the Highway within Canby, Oregon.

Whereupon the following resolution was drawn up;

The following resolution was introduced by Councilman White and its adoption moved, upon being duly seconded, The Resolution was adopted by unanimous vote of the Council:

Resolved that Canby grant to the Womans Civic Club of Canby the privalidge of erecting and maintaining a Marker of "C" Street Section of the Pacific Highway in Canby, Oregon.

Whereupon it was moved and seconded that the Council adjourn. Motion carried.

Approved June 1st 1925.

Mayor.

Recorder.